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Box 46

TO: Mayor and City Commission DATE: June 11,2001
FROM: Marion J. Radson, City Attorney RESOLUTION

SUBJECT: A resolution of the City Commission of the City of Gainesville, Florida,
amending and establishing the maximum trespass towing fees in accordance with
section 14.5-27 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Gainesville, Florida;
and providing an immediate effective date.

Recommendation: The City Commission adopt the proposed Resolution.

At its meeting on May 29, 2001, the City Commission approved an increase to the
maximum trespass towing fees. In accordance with section 14.5-27 of the Code of Ordinances

of the City of Gainesville, the maximyum towing fees must be set by resolution.
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RESOLUTION

PASSED

A resolution of the City Commission of the City of Gainesville,
Florida, amending and establishing the maximum trespass towing fees
in accordance with section 14.5-27 of the Code of Ordinances of the
City of Gainesville, Florida; and providing an immediate effective
date.

WHEREAS, Section 14.5-27 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Gainesville
provides that maximum trespass towing fees shall be established annually by the City
Commission after receiving recommendations based on financial information submitted by the
trespass towing companies as to their costs for the removal of vehicles and other information.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA:

Section 1. The City Commission finds that the maximum trespass towing fees shall be
set at seventy-three dollars ($73.00) for all trespass tows occurring on or after the date of this

resolution and thereafter until changed by subsequent resolution.

| Section 2. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS day of , 2001.
THOMAS D.BUSSING
MAYOR
- Approved as to Form and Legality: Attest:

Marion J. Radson, City Attorney Kurt Lannon, Clerk of the Commission



